
 

1 

 

 
ROSS VALLEY PARAMEDICS AUTHORITY 

Held a meeting: 
6:30 p.m. Thursday, March 2, 2023 

Approved May 4, 2023 
 
 
1. Call to Order- Chair Breen called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
  
2. Roll Call  

Board Member Attendance: Chair Breen, Blash, Casissa, Corbett, Finn, Meagor, Salmen, 
Way 
Staff Present: Weber, Martin, Orme, Overshine, Pomi 

  
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Open Time for Public Input 
 
There were no comments.  
 
5.  New Business  
     a.  Approval of December 1, 2022 minutes 
 
M/s, Meagor/Casissa, to approve the minutes from December 1, 2022 as corrected. 
Ayes: All 
Abstain: Blash, Way 
 
     b.  Presentation of Annual Audit for Fiscal Year 2021/22 
 
Larkspur Finance Director Orme presented a staff report.   The RVPA has been financially 
strong for several years.  
 
Mr. Ahmed Badawi, Badawi and Associates, provided a PowerPoint presentation that included 
the following: 1) Deliverables and Scope of Audit; 2) Areas of Primary Emphasis; 3) Auditors 
Report and Financial Statements; 4) Required Communications; 5) New Accounting 
Standards; 6) Conclusions and Discussion/Questions.  His firm was able to issue a clean 
opinion meaning the Financial Statements are fairly stated in all material respects, all 
accounting policies are consistently applied, and estimates are reasonable.  There were no 
deficiencies in internal controls. 
  
Board member asked Casissa asked a question about the increase in Accounts Payable from 
2021 to 2022.  Finance Director Orme stated that was probably a timing and reimbursement 
issue.  Executive Officer Weber mentioned purchase of the new ambulance. 
 



 

2 

 

Board member Salmen asked if there was a line item pertaining to potential liabilities and legal 
exposure.  Mr. Badawi stated potential liabilities are not disclosed in the Financial Statements- 
his reference was to his communications with legal counsel. 
 
Board member Salmen had a question about the levels of insurance coverage.  Executive 
Officer Weber stated the levels are based on the attorney’s recommendations. 
 
The Board thanked Finance Director Orme for her good work. 
 
     c.  Form 700 Filings 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  The Fair Political Practices Commission 
(FPPC) Form 700 is due on April 1st.   
 
Board member Meagor asked Executive Officer Weber to send the County link to the Board. 
  
6.  Old Business 
 
There were no Old Business Items. 
 
9.  CQI Reports 
  
Todd presented a report and noted they did an annual review of calls.  Last year the RVPA 
had 2,565 calls, an increase of about 100 calls (4%) from the prior year.  Central Marin had 
2,085 calls, a 5% increase from the prior year.  The number transported by the MS unit for 
RVPA was 1,543 and 1,356 for Central Marin.  The majority of calls are transported to Marin 
General.   
 
Board member Way asked why the “Calls by City” is listed twice in the report.  Todd stated 
there were two ambulances- Ross Valley and Central Marin.  Chief Pomi stated it could be the 
way the medic is inputting the information into the computer. 
 
Board member Way asked what the acronym “ALM” stands for.  Executive Officer Weber 
stated he was not sure but would find out. 
 
Chair Breen asked if the RVPA would service the proposed development near San Quentin. 
Executive Officer Weber stated “yes”. 
 
Board member Casissa asked how staff factors in the additional resources that would be 
needed for the Reginal Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) units.  Executive Officer Weber 
stated there is capacity in the system for additional volume.  He does not anticipate that it 
would push them beyond the current capacity. 
 
Chief Pomi reported CQI Coordinator Heather Price-Fair would be the coordinator for the 
RVPA, Central Marin, and West Marin- this would provide consistent service. 
    



 

3 

 

8.  RVPA Expense Sheets 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  There is nothing out of the ordinary.  The 
majority of expenses are medical supplies and contractual obligations. 
 
There were no questions or comments from the Board. 
 
9. Transport Billing Data Review 
 
Executive Officer Weber presented a staff report.  There is nothing out of the ordinary.  He 
explained the report. 
 
There were no questions or comments from the Board. 
 
10.  Announcements/Future Agenda Items 
 
Executive Officer Weber reported there was a $40,000 loss in tax revenue from a development 
in Larkspur that was purchased by a non-profit organization.  There are questions across the 
State about the legality since it negatively impacts local government’s tax revenues.  He will 
report back to the Board when he gets more information.   
 
Finance Director Orme stated she is retiring at the end of the year and the search for her 
replacement has started to allow for some overlap and training. 
 
Chair Breen stated he would like to award the “Golden Band-Aid” to the board member who 
left in December.  Executive Officer Weber stated he would take care of that. 
  
11. Adjournment- Chair Breen adjourned the meeting at 7:02 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Toni DeFrancis,  
Recording Secretary 


